CFC MEMORANDUM 2017-05

November 9, 2017

TO: COMBINED FEDERAL CAMPAIGN-PARTICPATING
FEDERATIONS AND ORGANIZATIONS, LOCAL FEDERAL
COORDINATING COMMITTEES AND OUTREACH

COORDINATORS

FROM:

KEITH WILLINGHAM

Ct K4 ({L/ di/f Gt

DIRECTOR, COMBINED FEDERAL CANiPAIGN

SUBJECT:

2018 CFC SCHEDULE OF APPLICATION AND LISTING FEES

Pursuant to 5 CFR §950.107, the Office of Combined Federal Campaign (OCFC) is releasing

the following CFC fee schedule for the 2018 CFC:

APPLICATION FEES
Nat’l/Int’] Federation

Nat’l/Int’]1 Federation Member Org.

Nat’l/Int’]1 Unaffiliated Org.
Local Federation

Local Federation Member Org.

Local Unaffiliated Org.

LISTING FEES

Tier I Nat’l/Int’l Organizations'
Tier IT Nat’l/Int’l Organizations®
Tier I Nat’l/Int’l Organizations®

Tier I Local Organizations’
Tier IT Local Organizations”

Tier III Local Organizations

$1,575
$400
$570
$630
$255
$340

$1,755
$525
$360
$625
$125
$15

" Tier I organizations are those that report $1 million or more in revenue on the IRS Form 990 (or pro forma IRS

Form 990) submitted with the CFC application.

2 Tier 11 organizations are those that report $250 thousand or more in revenue, but less than $1 million on the
IRS Form 990 (or pro_forma IRS Form 990) submitted with the CFC application.
* Tier III organizations are those that report less than $250 thousand in revenue on the IRS Form 990 (or pro

forma IRS Form 990) submitted with the CFC application.



